Tina Meitl

San Antonio, TX 78254 tmeitl3@gmail.com (325)514-8833

I have been a Registered Nurse since September 2018 with two and a half years of experience as a intermediate care cardiac nurse with recent experience with trauma patients. I also have experience with caring for many other disease processes as well. I graduated with my BSN from Texas Tech School of Nursing in August 2018 with five years of experience as a pharmacy technician. I am familiar with acute patient care and palliative care. I also have excellent communication skills with patients, family, and other healthcare providers.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

GiaMedJV formerly MedTrust, LLC - San Antonio, TX July 2020 to Present

- Adult IMCU unit
- Currently a covid-19 IMCU but originally was mostly a trauma, cardiac but also took renal, stroke, respiratory or anything else.
- Experience with palliative care prior to sending patients to hospice

Registered Nurse

Methodist Healthcare System - San Antonio, TX October 2019 to April 2020

- Seasonal position
- Adult Intermediate Cardiac Care Unit
- Experience with palliative care patients
- Cardiac procedures and cardiac drips

Registered Nurse

Hendrick Medical Center (TX) - Abilene, TX October 2018 to October 2019

Adult Cardiac and stroke progressive care unit Experience with palliative care patients Cardiac procedures and cardiac drips NIH stroke scale certified

Pharmacy Technician

James McCoy's Drug Store - Abilene, TX August 2013 to October 2018

Pharmacy technician Fill prescriptions

Clerk

Money management Customer service Doctor and insurance communications

Student

Hendrick Medical Center July 2018 to August 2018

Telemetry Clinical

Student

Rolling Plains Memorial Hospital July 2018 to August 2018

MedSurg Clinical

Student Hendrick Medical Center June 2018 to June 2018

Hospice clinicals

Student

Hendrick Medical Center May 2018 to May 2018

Mother-Baby Unit Clinicals

Abilene Veterinarian Clinic

Student 2011 to 2012

Internship

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Texas Tech University Health Science Center - Abilene, TX January 2017 to August 2018

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Prerequisites in Nursing

Cisco College 2014 to 2016

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Prerequisites in Nursing

Hardin-Simmons University 2013 to 2014

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2021

State: TX

Skills

- Analytical- Search for reasons and causes that might affect a situation
- Deliberative- Take serious care in making decisions and anticipate obstacles
- · Harmony- Do not enjoy conflict and seeks areas of agreement
- · Learner- Desire to learn and continuously improve myself
- Responsibility- Takes ownership of what I say I will do. Honesty and loyalty are strong values
- Patient assessments
- Inserting foley catheters
- IV catheter insertion
- Pain management
- Technologically competent
- Telemetry monitoring
- EKG interpretation
- Cardiac Drip
- Carduac Procedure workup and post care
- Patient care planning
- Delegation
- Communication
- Time management
- Palliative care (2 years)
- Ventilator care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospice Care
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

Basic Life Support (BLS)

NIH Stroke Scale